



DEPARTMENT OF INDIAN AFFAIRS
CANADA

OFFICE OF THE
DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT GENERAL
OTTAWA

December 2, 1932.

Memorandum:

Mr. Buskard

With reference to our telephone conversation this morning regarding the continued employment of Mr. S. E. Dafee at the Blackfoot Indian Agency for one month to the 15th instant, I send herewith the request and would ask that it be approved by the Minister and forwarded to the Treasury Board in order that their authorization may be obtained.

Harold W. McMill

*Inclosure returned
approved Dec. 5/32*

Indian Affairs. (RG 10, Volume 4071, file 427,063-104)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA